WEST SHORE SCHOOL DISTRICT Lewisberry, PA October 21, 2021

The West Shore School Board met in regular session at 6:30 p.m. with President Kambic presiding.

The following members were present: Crocenzi, Guistwhite, Moyer, Schwager, Stoltenburg, and Tierney.

The following members were present via online participation: Francis and Wilson.

Administrators present: Stoltz, Whye, Argot, Leese, Sanders, Tabachini, Fourhman, Harrison, and Ryan, and Trevino, Vogelsong. Solicitor: Say.

Opening Ceremonies		The National Anthem, recorded by a quartet from Cedar Cliff High School's Orchestra comprised of Sophomore Kieran McNulty with Seniors Sydney Angus, Jonah Petruschke, and Adriana Salazar, was played.
Minutes	Motion:	It was moved by Mr. Stoltenburg and seconded by Mrs. Tierney that the minutes of the meetings held September 9, 2021, and September 16, 2021 be approved. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Treasurer's Report	Motion:	It was moved by Mrs. Crocenzi and seconded by Mr. Stoltenburg that the Treasurer's Report for the month ending September 30, 2021, showing invested and available funds of \$70,105,180.39, be approved subject to audit. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Communications		Dr. Stoltz indicated the latest legal update from the solicitor's office was available for Board members.
		Dr. Argot shared the Central Treasury Reports for Cedar Cliff and Red Land High Schools.
	Motion:	It was moved by Mr. Stoltenburg and seconded by Mrs. Tierney that the Board of School Directors approves the Board Hearing Administrator's recommendations in student disciplinary cases 21.22-102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, and 109. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
		Mrs. Crocenzi provided an overview of the Red Land High School Board visit.
		Mr. Stoltenburg highlighted the recent and future meetings for the Cumberland Perry Career and Technical Center's Joint Operating Committee.
		Mrs. Schwager reviewed information from the recent District Advisory Committee meeting.

		Dr. Stoltz shared Pennsylvania School Boards Association recognition of Mrs. Tierney (eight years of service) and Mr. Guistwhite (twelve years of service).
		Dr. Leese gave Shout Outs for the recent Special Education parents' meeting and work being done at Central Penn College with West Shore's Connect program.
Recognition by the Board		The Board recognized Stephanie Pague, Food Services Secretary at the Administration Center, as the Support Employee of the Summer.
		The Board recognized Jessica Glasser, Fourth Grade Teacher at Washington Heights Elementary School, as the Professional Employee of the Summer.
		Mrs. Moyer gave a Shout Out to the bus drivers and parents for their flexibility.
		Mr. Kambic gave a Shout Out to New Cumberland Borough for having a Halloween parade.
Opportunity for Students to Speak on Business Items		No students addressed the Board.
Recognition of Public – Business Items		Janel Trowbridge, Dover, submitted comments related to supporting the proposed staff wage increases. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.
Bills for Approval	Motion:	It was moved by Mr. Guistwhite and seconded by Mrs. Tierney that the Board of School Directors approves the bills for approval, as attached to these minutes. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Refunds	Motion:	It was moved by Mrs. Moyer and seconded by Mr. Stoltenburg that the Board of School Directors approves the refund, as attached to these minutes. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Personnel	Motion:	It was moved by Mrs. Tierney and seconded by Mr. Stoltenburg that the Board of School Directors approves Item 7.c.1. Reinstatement(s) - Professional; Item 7.c.1A. Reinstatement(s) - Support; Item 7.c.2. Resignation(s) – Extra Duty; Item 7.c.3. Request(s) for Extended Absence - Support; Item 7.c.4. Alteration(s) to Employment Status – Professional; Item 7.c.5. Alteration(s) to Employment Status – Extra Duty; Item 7.c.5A. Alteration(s) to Employment Status – Support; Item 7.c.6. Appointment(s) - Extra Duty; Item 7.c.6A. Appointment -

		Professional; Item 7.c.6B. Appointment - Support; Item 7.c.7. Density Adjustment - Support; Item 7.c.7A. Approval - Supplemental Time; Item 7.c.7B. Approval – Bus Drivers. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Budget Transfers	Motion:	It was moved by Mr. Guistwhite and seconded by Mrs. Tierney that the Board of School Directors approves the attached budget transfers. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Appointment of Additional Depository	Motion:	It was moved by Mrs. Tierney and seconded by Mrs. Crocenzi that the Board of School Directors appoints Pennian Bank as an additional depository from October 22, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Rossmoyne Change Order		This item was withdrawn at the request of District administration.
Staff Attendance at Professional Meetings	Motion:	It was moved by Mrs. Moyer and seconded by Mrs. Crocenzi that the Board of School Directors approves the requests for staff attendance at professional meetings. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Memorandum of Understanding – AFSCME Bargaining Unit Wage Adjustments	Motion:	It was moved by Mr. Guistwhite and seconded by Mrs. Crocenzi that the Board of School Directors approves the Memorandum of Understanding with District Council 89 of the American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO as attached. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Classified Support Wage Rate Adjustments for 2021- 2022	Motion:	It was moved by Mr. Stoltenburg and seconded by Mrs. Tierney that the Board of School Directors approves the wage adjustments for classified support employees in the technology and media area as attached. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Non-Bargaining Support Personnel Wage Rate Adjustments for 2021- 2022	Motion:	It was moved by Mr. Guistwhite and seconded by Mrs. Crocenzi that the Board of School Directors approves the Non- Bargaining Support Personnel hourly wage rate adjustments and minimum and maximum hourly rates for these employees, as per the attached. Motion carried on a roll call vote 9-0.
Information Items		No Information Items were presented to the Board.
Opportunity for Students to Speak – General Items		Heston Rickenbach, Allen Middle School seventh grader, expressed his concerns about the mask mandate.
Recognition of the Public– General Items		Dan Christ, New Cumberland, submitted comments related to supporting a universal mask mandate. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Kirsten Cohick, Lewisberry, submitted comments related to supporting universal mask mandates in schools and for the Board Meetings. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Renee Greenawalt, Camp Hill, submitted comments related to supporting universal mask mandates. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Danielle Gross, Etters, submitted comments related to supporting universal mask mandates and new social emotional learning classes. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Cindy Henson, Lewisberry, submitted comments related to supporting a universal mask mandate. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Beth Henry Nahf, Etters, submitted comments related to supporting a universal mask mandate. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Susan Samuels, New Cumberland, submitted comments related to supporting a universal mask mandate, social emotional learning, effective communications, flexible asynchronous days, and support for the Board and Administrative Team. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Janel Trowbridge, Dover, submitted comments related to supporting universal mask mandates, mask requirement at Board meetings, and new football game rules. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Nicole Wolf, Etters, submitted comments related to supporting universal mask mandates. These comments were shared with the Board in advance.

Nikki Byer, Etters, spoke in favor of teachers and universal masking.

Terri Dieitrich, Lewisberry, spoke in favor of mask choice.

Robert Hirsch, New Cumberland, spoke in favor of parental control related to masks.

Marry Trimmer, Mechanicsburg, spoke in favor of teacher training for mental health issues.

Allison Shipp, Camp Hill, expressed her frustration at the way

the Board handled requiring masks at Board meetings.

Adjournment

There being no further business, President Kambic declared the meeting adjourned. (7:44 p.m.)

Dr. Ryan E. Argot, Secretary